
June 2, 195e 

attorney General John 
lespertmant • f •eetiee 

eltington, 

Ether mt. Mitchell, 

After I twice, wrote you beginning three -.soathe am, I cot 
non-responsive reply, for you, in tr.'s 05,175s of your eseistant :sttorney 
OGners1 in charge of the Criminal Avision, frees his Chief of t.e 
General Crimes :'action. rilteout ray ever hewing gotten any Stint! of 
boreet or us,!nisetal enamor to eny inquiry or your Zetpertment, use!er 
any odeleistretion, this one bean sith the bele statement "that further 
ixetiAllew of oerrespendene* between yourself end the :aoletzene 
Justice on thin stetter eill,eerve no useful psrpoae." 

et this ?oint, after five nnooswerel letters 4ubsaeuent to 
r.y receipt of this accurate forecest teat you 	Lever receond, 
lettere is welch I -inked for aces= to we et I eta entitlei to nor tue 
few it le your obligation to enforce, it lo-ke very much 	if 
-epertelett of Juotice in Dora afraid t:itt correepoueenee would so tre 
e useful purpose, purpose tt Teen. 

As I rote 	I d' understood ttet buy executives ,art 
delegete to these nnler tugs: whet 	 *tterui perecoally, vs they 
3auet also &Tend upon others far the inforeotion teat' :have. Thin in eo 
• diminitben the responsibility of those in charge. The aterney Con- 
erel mill rune the tetteltement of Justice. It is, I believe, your res-
poneibility to see that the less ere obsorripip by you end by ytur 
artists-at'  so it is to see that citizens masking proper inquiries get pro-
per response althin s3 reesonable tire. 

whec a citizen asks hie ',.kteerusent or JU:rt1;:k■ for asses to 
court reeords end conrsot get en envier, tei gs rave passed a doploroble stete 
lu e contry ouch se ours. e trove mole this .reeuest; yru hive not rsair...n,•;04. 
rustically, this Ana you te've refuse-1 cues. 1  believe you 

After you or your office referred ay first two lettere to r. 
&licher I thereafter wrote him. Beoeuee he hes not rtes rtaponde.:, iu eny Ivey, 
I 3fssin ediress you. i hey/ two eurposes, To the degree I can, I want to to 
certain tbst you now the situation, for the resTeeleibility is y-urn, end, if 
necessary, I *rent to invoke the laws that entitle ,es tv th.et dt job I peek. 
prefer not to keys to resort to tbir, ca I 	Ilopo ?ou -would, too. 

I .Tad, epecific racueets for s;,,Neelfie inforsetion in lettere to 
your iwrertment between arch -,2,0 not kpril 23. If I n refuseee this 	fr4ms:- 
mion, I re:-7eectfelly request citatioo of tee eethority under which you refuse 
it. In each case I elso ask thst you provide oe with ttr. f rme eel 
I Bill mead to seek to obtain thin ieforastion unser the "Freedom of Inforreetion“ 



law. It is my late:Mon to invoke the provisions of tilie Lew, if netaesary. 
Uay I call to your attention toot 1  have, in the peat, salted the Gole:1'neent 
tor the vane of utilixine this Law vi, hout over having been eo eel:Lipped? 
1411 not taint this VS 15 the irtent of L;ongress in enacting the law. 

Among those eoeumente I h*ve aoeght unsuccessfully is 8 memoren-
dum of trenefer of the ereeldent -7.ennedy autopsy mnteriel, as set forth rend 
described in earlier correepondence in y ,ur riles. Rempoottally I sail $o 
your ettention the fact tat this document is One Of the worteng were or 
the sossisl panel convened by yoar predoceamer end by it v  Po ineentoried. 
I aelleve thin rem-Yves it from any exoeutive nuthority to withhold it and 
* nerseith renew my re eueat for it. 

Under the previous administration, when I asked for access to the 
improperly-wathheld ''vapid 	brie meterielp  I os told by 	Yineen that a 
review ens under way. i neve eines /ked the revite of !hie review en:Lhavw 
had no respenee. I renew the ens/lion, renew the roomiest for this eeterlel, 
nud would like the neceesery lestreetione men forma for eepliestion under the 
szoes-altod late should i egnin be denies. May I, in thin oorrlectien, cell to 
your etLentl-Al the seen-sing impropriety Pod Cie icconnistency In toe eovnennent 

is court, to a litigent, that he hey not exhaueted hie adnialetrative 
remedies while the anme gevnrnment denies soother access to his adminietretiew 
Pm:pv(31440' 

While I am uneilline to believe it, whee I vas infermed thAt egente 
of the Feaeral Bureeu of aveatimition *ere defoninene, T lid 'cell Wet report 
to your attention, believing, es 2 do, t:eft thero iheull be et least a pro forme 
denIel or It. Amide from .ir. Belcheet eseurente ^that ouch cooduOt neul4 be in 
complete disregard of Departmentel *D4 Bureau policy" eld his etatement that e 
copy of my lott.r wee sent "to the Director of the Bureau far hie consideration" 
tehave heard nothing. When ttet Bureau premise! to send me 8 copy of its press 
release and doseal t, eni when that .hector ftile 	reepond to a erittet request 
for s press release, nereaps A deca1'. not bs eurprisee at the obrence of a fore 
the-record denial. nosever, ; would prefar to tuink the Attorney Oenoral of the 
United :30 tee vreel;; not be content for tha matter to rest here. 

irhave often requeatee e envy of the ereetreereeble enelytle of the 
bullet end fro/bents of bullet=1 ellaged to have been used In that murder of Presi-
dent item Eeneedy. Ay srit7nn requastm to the Direoter bra never been enawered. 
I hereby renew this raluest, nakine, if I ae denied, for e stetenent of the 
racoon or reasons and tee inetructinns am! forms for invnestioe or the Free-Ilm 

of Inforestion lee, With regard to the .;errein 	 file identified es 

MA70, 4 make the xeme requesta, so I do with OL1249. 

Amosg those unanswered requeste referred to mbeve in the flivienee 
presented in meet in i.usland, 1 'via', nom like to breed:en thet to inelece 

tent waive in Memehis, direht1: and iniirectly, in the calm of Zama garl noy. 

Whelk ! meets requeets of tee Nstionel Archives, there no" is a delay 

of nt't leas thsn t c months Is Core therm is say kind n; respense, when there is 

rue. I bollix:vs this, in itself, cloud* the pewees and le_legrity of the goverment. 
Your nwn Deportment deem net resornd at all. I de ho74.. yraa 111 correct this, tree; 

70u will ,agree tust when a citizen end crr', a "niter, m-,kan pro-er in.n.lry oriels 

Oevmrnmont, mr,ponse sheuld be as eremet es possible. 

Sincerely, 
-7e1mbere 


